
UMC Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee -
Special Meeting

Tuesday, September 24, 2024 - 9:00 a.m.

UMC Trauma Building - Providence Conference Room - 5th Floor

Las Vegas, NV 89102



 

1 

 
• The main agenda is available on University Medical Center of Southern Nevada’s website http://www.umcsn.com.  For 

copies of agenda items and supporting back-up materials, please contact Stephanie Ceccarelli, Board Secretary, at 
(702) 765-7949.  The Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee may combine two or more agenda 
items for consideration. 

• Items on the agenda may be taken out of order. 
• The Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee may remove an item from the agenda or delay 

discussion relating to an item at any time. 
• Consent Agenda - All matters in this sub-category are considered by the Human Resources and Executive 

Compensation Committee to be routine and may be acted upon in one motion.  Most agenda items are phrased for a 
positive action.  However, the Committee may take other actions such as hold, table, amend, etc. 

• Consent Agenda items are routine and can be taken in one motion unless a Committee member requests that an item 
be taken separately.  For all items left on the Consent Agenda, the action taken will be staff's recommendation as 
indicated on the item.   

• Items taken separately from the Consent Agenda by Committee members at the meeting will be heard in order. 
 

AGENDA 
 

University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
UMC GOVERNING BOARD  

HUMAN RESOURCES AND EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE 
Special Meeting 

September 24, 2024 9:00 a.m. 
800 Hope Place, Las Vegas, Nevada 

UMC Trauma Building, ProVidence Suite (5th Floor) 
 

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the UMC Governing Board Human Resources and 
Executive Compensation Committee has been called and will be held at the time and location 
indicated above, to consider the following matters: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SECTION 1.  OPENING CEREMONIES 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
1. Public Comment   

 
PUBLIC COMMENT.  This is a period devoted to comments by the general public about 
items on this agenda.  If you wish to speak to the Committee about items within its 
jurisdiction but not appearing on this agenda, you must wait until the “Comments by the 
General Public” period listed at the end of this agenda.  Comments will be limited to 
three minutes.  Please step up to the speaker's podium, clearly state your name and 
address and please spell your last name for the record.  If any member of the 
Committee wishes to extend the length of a presentation, this will be done by the Chair, 
or the Committee by majority vote. 
 

2. Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of the UMC Governing Board Human 
Resources and Executive Compensation Committee special meeting on August 26, 
2024.  (For possible action) 
 

3. Approval of Agenda.  (For possible action) 

 

This meeting has been properly noticed and posted online at University Medical Center of Southern 
Nevada’s website http://www.umcsn.com and at Nevada Public Notice at https://notice.nv.gov/, and at 
University Medical Center 1800 W. Charleston Blvd. Las Vegas, NV (Principal Office) 
 
 

Page 2 of 165

http://www.umcsn.com/
http://www.umcsn.com/
https://notice.nv.gov/


 

2 

SECTION 2.   BUSINESS ITEMS 
 

4. Review and recommend for approval by the University Medical Center of Southern 
Nevada Governing Board, and ratification by the Hospital Board of Trustees, in 
accordance with Clark County Ordinance 3.74.030(12), the Collective Bargaining 
Agreement between University Medical Center of Southern Nevada and the Service 
Employees International Union, Local 1107, effective the date ratified by the Hospital 
Board of Trustees through June 30, 2028; and take action as deemed appropriate. 
 

SECTION 3.   EMERGING ISSUES 
 

5. Identify emerging issues to be addressed by staff or by the UMC Governing Board 
Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee at future meetings; and 
direct staff accordingly.  (For possible action) 
 

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 
 
A period devoted to comments by the general public about matters relevant to the Committee’s 
jurisdiction will be held. No action may be taken on a matter not listed on the posted agenda.  
Comments will be limited to three minutes.  Please step up to the speaker’s podium, clearly 
state your name and address and please spell your last name for the record. 

 
All comments by speakers should be relevant to the Committee’s action and jurisdiction. 

 
 UMC ADMINISTRATION KEEPS THE OFFICIAL RECORD OF ALL PROCEEDINGS OF UMC GOVERNING BOARD HUMAN 

RESOURCES AND EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE.  IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE 
RECORD OF ALL PROCEEDINGS, ANY PHOTOGRAPH, MAP, CHART, OR ANY OTHER DOCUMENT USED IN ANY 
PRESENTATION TO THE BOARD SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO UMC ADMINISTRATION.  IF MATERIALS ARE TO BE 
DISTRIBUTED TO THE COMMITTEE, PLEASE PROVIDE SUFFICIENT COPIES FOR DISTRIBUTION TO UMC ADMINISTRATION 
AND LEGAL COUNSEL. 

THE COMMITTEE MEETING ROOM IS ACCESSIBLE TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES.  WITH TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOUR 
ADVANCE REQUEST, A SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER MAY BE MADE AVAILABLE (PHONE: 765-7949). 

Page 3 of 165



University Medical Center of Southern Nevada 
Governing Board Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee 
Monday, August 26, 2024 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
UMC ProVidence Suite 
Trauma Building, 5th Floor 
800 Hope Place 
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada 
Monday, August 26, 2024  
2:00 p.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The University Medical Center Governing Board Human Resources and Executive 
Compensation Committee met at the time and location listed above.  The meeting was called to 
order at the hour of 2:00 p.m. by Chair Jeff Ellis and the following members were present, which 
constituted a quorum of the members thereof: 
 
Committee Members: 
 

Present: 
Jeff Ellis, Chair (via WebEx) 
Laura Lopez-Hobbs  
Renee Franklin (via WebEx) 
Bill Noonan, Ex-Officio (via WebEx) 
 
Absent:  
None 

 
Others Present: 
Mason Van Houweling, Chief Executive Officer (WebEx) 
Ricky Russell, Chief Human Resources Officer 
Jennifer Wakem, Chief Financial Officer 
Rosalind Bob, Human Resources Director 
Susan Pitz, General Counsel 
James Conway, Assistant General Counsel 
Stephanie Ceccarelli, Board Secretary 
 

SECTION 1.  OPENING CEREMONIES 
 
ITEM NO. 1 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Chairman Ellis asked if there were any persons present in the audience wishing 
to be heard on the item listed on this agenda. 

 
None present. 
 

ITEM NO. 2 Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of the UMC Governing Board 
Human Resources and Executive Compensation meeting on May 20, 2024. 
(For possible action) 

 
 FINAL ACTION:   

Page 4 of 165



UMC Governing Board Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee 
August 26, 2024  Page 2 of 8 
 

A motion was made by Member Hobbs that the minutes be approved as 
recommended.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

ITEM NO. 3 Approval of Agenda (For possible action) 
 

FINAL ACTION:    
 
A motion was made by Member Franklin that the agenda be approved as 
recommended. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

SECTION 2.   BUSINESS ITEMS 
 
ITEM NO. 4  Review and discuss the final FY24YTD Turnovers & Hires, and direct staff 

accordingly. (For possible action)    
  

DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED:  
- None 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Mr. Russell reviewed the turnover and hires report through July 2024. 
 

• Voluntary turnover for FT/PT was 912 for the year or 7.15%, which is 
better than industry standards. 

• Per diem turnover is about 48%. RN data is showing 5.77% turnover. 
• Overall for the year, over 1,177 employees have been hired to date – 333 

of which are RNs. 
• There are still about 4,738 in the employee population. Approximately 

1500 employees are RNs. Top 3 turnover departments were EVS had 51, 
Food Service at 49 and CRP at 42.  
 

There was continued discussion regarding reducing the per diem turnover 
rates and the difference with employee benefits for part-time and full-time 
employees. 

 
FINAL ACTION:    
 
None 
 

ITEM NO. 5  Receive an update from the Chief Human Resource Officer; and direct staff 
accordingly. (For possible action)   

  
DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED:  
- None 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Mr. Russell provided the Committee with the following updates: 
 

Page 5 of 165



UMC Governing Board Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee 
August 26, 2024  Page 3 of 8 
 

SEIU –Bargaining is ongoing. There are 3 additional dates scheduled for 
discussions.   

September 1st is the go-live for the new FMLA administrator, Absence Plus. 

A new vendor Corner Stone will be a new performance management system. 
Go-live is anticipated January 2025. 

FINAL ACTION:    
 
None 

 
ITEM NO. 6  Review and discuss the revisions to the Physician & Non-Physician 

Provider Traditional Compensation Plan; and make a recommendation for 
approval by the UMC Governing Board; and take action as deemed 
appropriate. (For possible action)  

  
DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED:  
- Physician & Non-Physician Provider Traditional Compensation Plan 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Committee reviewed and discussed changes to the physician compensation 
plan. This valuation will be reviewed every two years. 
 

   The substantive changes to this Compensation Plan include:  
1.  Update the compensation and wRVU data based on the latest data from our 

fair market value vendor. Two new classifications were added to the plan, 
Transplant Surgeon and Hepatologists. 

2.  The revised plan is anticipated to be effective on or September 1, 2024, and 
will cover existing and future employees within the identified classifications.  

 
There was a lengthy discussion regarding the rate changes for the existing 
classifications and specialties. Ms. Pitz provided an explanation of the 
compensation salary range and the basis for salary increase. The physicians in 
the plan are considered at-will contracted employees. 
 
The committee would like to periodically review the productivity and 
compensation of the employees in the plan. 
 
Clarification was made to the language regarding the employee’s employment 
status.  
 
The Appendix 3 added appropriate pay information to the compensation plan for 
general medicine.  
 
FINAL ACTION:    
 
A motion was made by Member Franklin to approve the revisions to the 
Physician Compensation Plan, and recommend approval to the Governing 
Board. Motion passed with a unanimous vote. 

Page 6 of 165



UMC Governing Board Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee 
August 26, 2024  Page 4 of 8 
 
ITEM NO. 7 Review and discuss the FY24 Organizational Successes/Year in Review 

Presentation; and take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  
  

DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED:  
- PowerPoint Presentation 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Mr. Van Houweling reviewed some of the year end successes for the hospital, 
including the construction and the Revitalize project, as well as the addition of 
employed doctors. He highlighted achievements in the journey for Magnet and 
Pathways to Excellence  
 
Highlights continued with achievements from each department including, 
Nursing, Finance, Human Resources and Experience departments. 
 
UMC was voted Best of Las Vegas for 2023 as well as the following recognition 
rewards: 
 
Gold Winner:  Best Hospital, Best Urgent Care/Walk-In Clinic, Best Pediatrician 
  and Best Place to Have a Baby. 
 
Silver Winner: Best Medical Practice and Best Orthopedic Surgeon 
 
Bronze Winner: Best Surgery Center 
 
There was discussion regarding where UMC stands in the journey for Magnet 
Status and what needs to be done to achieve this designation. Staff will continue 
to provide updates regarding this journey.  
 
FINAL ACTION:    
 
None taken 
 

ITEM NO. 8  Discuss, score, and approve the Human Resources and Executive 
Compensation Committee Organizational Performance Goals for FY24, and 
make a recommendation for approval by the UMC Governing Board; and 
take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  

  
DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED:  
- Physician & Non-Physician Provider Traditional Compensation Plan 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
1. Identify and create a Career Pathway growth plan for at least one individual 

contributor classification at UMC. This goal has been was achieved.  
• Through partnership with UMC professional practice with that 

designed the first career pathway, first career path will be for CNAs. 
Expected to begin fall of 2024.  

Page 7 of 165



UMC Governing Board Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee 
August 26, 2024  Page 5 of 8 
 

2. Implement and paperless benefit enrollment packet by creating a new 
workflow, allowing employees to complete enrollment forms and upload 
required documents. – This goal has been met. 

• Currently piloting new packet and process with new hire group. 
 

3. By March 1, 2024. Revise the existing Underfill program and policy to make it 
less cumbersome to administer and more enticing for employees to consider 
participating. – This goal was achieved. 

• Revised the policy was sent and approved by the UMC policy 
committee in June 2024. 
 

4. By October 1, 2023 , through assistance with the applicable departments, 
identify and implement a turnover action plan for the FY23 top two RN & top 
two ancillary turnover departments that translates into a reduction in voluntary 
FT/PT turnover of at least (2%) in that department for FY2024.  
This goal was achieved. 
 

5. By December 31, 2024, enhance the diversity and health equity committee to 
expand participation among UMC staff and identify initiatives that improve 
diversity and health equity work within the organization.  
This goal has been achieved. 
 
The Committee feels that staff has done great work in achieving these goals 
and awards 100%. 

 
FINAL ACTION:    
 
A motion was made by Member Franklin to award 100% achievement of the 
goals met by Human Resources and Executive Compensation and recommend 
approval by the UMC Governing Board. Motion passed with a unanimous vote. 
 

ITEM NO. 9  Discuss all other Organizational Performance Goals Outcomes for FY2024, 
and make a recommendation for approval by the UMC Governing Board; 
and take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  

  
DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED:  
- PowerPoint Presentation 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Committee reviewed and discussed the summary of all of the Committee 
goal outcomes for FY2024.  
 
The goals were weighted for each committee as follows: 
 
Strategy – 25% 
HR - 20% 
Quality- 30% 
Finance- 25%  
 

Page 8 of 165



UMC Governing Board Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee 
August 26, 2024  Page 6 of 8 
 

The following are the percentages each committee agreed on. 
 
A&F  25/25 
CQPS  25/30 
HR  20/20 
Strategy 23.75/25 
 
Collectively the Committee felt 94 percent was met out of 100 percent for the 
FY2024 Performance Goals and Objectives. 

 
Mr. Van Houweling thanked the Committee for their support. 
 
A motion was made at 94%.  
 
FINAL ACTION:    
 
A motion was made by Member Franklin to recommend to the Governing Board 
that Mr. Van Houweling met 94 percent of the goals for FY2024. Motion carried 
by unanimous vote. 
 

ITEM NO. 10  Review and discuss the CEO merit salary adjustment and incentive bonus 
for FY24, and make a recommendation for approval by the UMC Governing 
Board; and take action as deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  

  
DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED:  
- PDF 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Committee reviewed and discussed the merit increase. The percentage 
maximum for the merit increase is at 10%. 
 
Member Lopez-Hobbs suggested the range for the merit increase should be 6-
7%. There was continued discussion regarding the compensation range for Mr. 
Van Houweling as compared to other like organizations. There was a lengthy 
discussion regarding the benefits that the CEO has received throughout the year. 
Mr. Russell reviewed the Mercer data as it relates for CEOs in like organizations. 
 
The Committee discussed a reduction in the salary and increase the bonus. 
 
Chair Ellis then recommended a 9% merit increase and Member Franklin agreed. 
Member Lopez-Hobbs recommended a 7% increase. 
 
Mr. Van Houweling thanked the Committee for their support.  
 
FINAL ACTION:    
 
A motion was made by Member Franklin to recommend to the Governing Board 
that Mr. Van Houweling be awarded a 9% merit increase. Motion carried by 
majority vote.  

Page 9 of 165



UMC Governing Board Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee 
August 26, 2024  Page 7 of 8 
 
ITEM NO. 11  Review and discuss the Human Resources and Executive Compensation 

Committee Organizational Performance Goals for FY25, make a 
recommendation for approval by UMC Governing Board; and take action as 
deemed appropriate. (For possible action)  

  
DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED:  
- PowerPoint Presentation 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Mr. Russell reviewed the new HR organizational goals for FY2025. The proposed 
goals are as follows: 
 
• In conjunction with the Employee Experience department, design and 

implement a new employee onboarding experience, which includes a new 
employee onboarding guide, revision of the existing new hire orientation, and 
revision of the existing 1st year check-in survey process  

• Design a plan to automate internal transfers/onboarding using NeoGov, SAP, 
and other systems 

• For FY25, duce per-diem turnover from the FY24 All Employee (48.26%) & 
RN (40.27) categories by at least 2% each. 

• From September 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025, no more than 10% of the 
total Annual Reviews due will be issued to an employee more than 60 days 
after due date. 

• With the support of clinical education and the DEI Committee implement the 
distribution of cultural competence materials and applicable resources during 
NHO and to P/D hires. 

 
The committee asked what the target date would be for the second goal.  
Member Franklin suggested it would read “design and implement”. 
Mr. Russell stated that it could be to “Design the plan by February 1, 2025 and 
implement by June 30, 2025. The Committee was agreeable with the 
amendment.  
 
Goal 4 would be changed to add “eligible annual reviews”. The committee will 
continue to monitor this goal. 

 
FINAL ACTION:    
 
A motion was made by Member Franklin to approve the HR goals for FY25 and 
recommend to the Governing Board for approval as amended. Motion passed 
with a unanimous vote. 
 

ITEM NO. 12  Review and discuss all other Governing Board Committee Organizational 
Performance Goals for FY25, and make a recommendation for approval by 
the UMC Governing Board; and take action as deemed appropriate. (For 
possible action)  

  
DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED:  
- PowerPoint Presentation 

Page 10 of 165



UMC Governing Board Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee 
August 26, 2024  Page 8 of 8 
 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The committee reviewed and approved all of the Committee goals for FY25. 
 
FINAL ACTION:    
 
A motion was made by Member Franklin to approve the HR goals for FY25 and 
recommend to the Governing Board for approval. Motion passed with a 
unanimous vote. 
 

SECTION 3.   EMERGING ISSUES 
 
ITEM NO. 13 Identify emerging issues to be addressed by staff or by the UMC Governing 
 Board Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee at 
 future meetings; and direct staff accordingly. (For possible action) 
 
 Discussion: 
  

The committee would like a presentation regarding the physician compensation 
and the benefits the hospital has received from the employment model, as well 
as the profitability of hiring physicians. 

  
COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC: 

 
 At this time, Chair Ellis asked if there were any persons present in the audience 

wishing to be heard on any items not listed on the posted agenda. 
 

SPEAKERS(S):  None 
 
There being no further business to come before the Committee at this time, at 
the hour of 4:30 p.m. Chairman Ellis adjourned the meeting.   

 
 
 
 
 
Approved:  
Minutes Prepared by: Stephanie Ceccarelli 

Page 11 of 165



UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

HUMAN RESOURCES AND EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 
COMMITTEE 

AGENDA ITEM 
 
 

 

Cleared for Agenda 
September 24, 2024  

  
 

Agenda Item # 

4  

 
 
Issue:                UMC/SEIU Nevada Local 1107, Collective Bargaining Agreement 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Kendrick Russell, Chief Human Resources Officer 
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
      

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee review and 
recommend for approval by the UMC Governing Board and ratification by the 
Hospital Board of Trustees, in accordance with Cark County Ordinance 3.74.030(12), 
the Collective Bargaining Agreement between University Medical Center and the 
Service Employees International Union, Local 1107, effective the date ratified by the 
Hospital Board of Trustees through June 30, 2028; and take action as deemed 
appropriate.  (For possible action) 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
  

Fund #: 5420.000      Fund Name: UMC Operating Fund 
Fund Center: Various      Funded Pgm/Grant: NA 
Description: Service Employees International Union, Local 1107, Collective Bargaining 
Agreement 
Increase Amount:  

FY2025 FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 Total 
$12,806,640 $15,399,758 $10,759,916 $10,931,918 $49,898,232 

 
 
BACKGROUND: 

On September 12, 2024, the University Medical Center of Southern Nevada (“UMC”) and the Service 
Employees International Union, Local 1107 (“SEIU”) reached a tentative agreement for a new Collective 
Bargaining Agreement (“the Agreement”).  SEIU’s members ratified the Agreement on September 18, 
2024.   
 
The following is a summary of some of the more substantive enhancements of the Agreement: 

• The entire Agreement was subject to negotiations and 30 Articles were amended, and one new 
article added. 

• There will be a retroactive cost of living adjustment (“COLA”) for Fiscal Year 2025 that will be 
paid subsequent to ratification of the Agreement. 

Page 12 of 165



UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

HUMAN RESOURCES AND EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 
COMMITTEE 

AGENDA ITEM 
 
 

 

Cleared for Agenda 
September 24, 2024  

  
 

Agenda Item # 

4  

• There will be a one and one-half percent increase to the salary schedules in Fiscal Year 2025 and 
2026. It will not be retroactive and is only applicable to full and part time employees. 

• There will be a COLA for Fiscal Years 2026-2028. 
• Attachment I is a brief summary of substantive changes to each Article. 
• Attachment II contains all Articles with new language in their entirety (with new language 

underlined and deleted language lined out). 
• Attachment III is the Fiscal Impact Summary that outlines the total and annual costs and/or 

savings of the new Agreement. 
• Attachment IV is the Fiscal Impact Summary that outlines the total and annual costs of the 

changes and/or savings of the new Agreement.  
 

 

Page 13 of 165



Page 14 of 165



UMC & SEIU Nevada Local 1107

Renewal Collective Bargaining Agreement 
October 15, 2024* – June 30, 2028

Substantive Enhancements

*pending approvals by the UMC Hospital Board of Trustees

Page 15 of 165



Timeline & Stats
Timeline

2/15/2024 Bargaining commenced

9/12/2024 Tentative CBA reached

9/18/2024 SEIU Ratification of CBA

9/24/2024 The UMC HR & Executive Compensation Committee recommends approval to the UMC Governing 
Board

9/25/2024 UMC Governing Board recommends approval to the UMC Hospital Board of Trustees

10/15/2024 UMC Hospital Board of Trustees reviews and considers for approval

Stats

• 3,900+ represented by SEIU Nevada Local 1107
• More than 20 bargaining sessions
• 30 of the 45 Articles were opened and modified
• One (1) new article was inserted Article 46 – Centralized Resource Pool

Page 16 of 165



COLA & Salary Schedule
COLA

Date Action

7/1/2024 (FY25) 3.0% tied to Consumer Price Index “CPI” – Retro to 7/1/24

7/1/2025 (FY26) Minimum 2.0%; Maximum 3.0% tied to CPI

7/1/2026 (FY27) Minimum 2.0%; Maximum 3.0% tied to CPI

7/1/2027 (FY28) Minimum 2.0%; Maximum 3.0% tied to CPI
• Applies to all FT, PT, and Per-Diem EE’s
• CPI language also has trigger that if CPI-U  all items in West-Size class B/C, not seasonally adjusted, is greater than 5%, the increase will be 4.5%. 

Additionally, if the same CPI is equal to or nor less than 0%, the increase will be 1%.

Salary Schedule

Date Action

10/15/2024* 1.5% increase to the existing salary schedule

7/1/2025 (FY26) 1.5% increase to the existing salary schedule
• No retro
• Only applies to full-time and part-time EE’s (i.e., not per-diem)
*anticipated

Page 17 of 165



Shift Differential & Standby Pay

Shift Differentials

Date Action

7/1/2025 (FY26) Weekend: Increases from $2.05 to $2.25

7/1/2026 (FY27) Evening: Increases from $1.60 to $1.75

7/1/2027 (FY28) Night: Increases from $2.20 to $2.30

Standby Pay

Date Action

7/1/2025 (FY26) Increase from $5.00 to $5.25

7/1/2026 (FY27) Increase from $5.25 to $5.50

Page 18 of 165



Miscellaneous Enhancements
• Floating & Call-off

• Demotion language

• Promotion language

• Attendance & Tardy

• Drug  & Alcohol

• Centralized Resource Pool

• Consolidated Annual Leave

• EIB

Page 19 of 165



Fiscal

Page 20 of 165



Fiscal

Page 21 of 165



Attachment I 
University Medical Center  

And  
Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 1107 

Collective Bargaining Agreement 
2024-2028 

 
Amended Articles 

 
Article 

Number 
Article Title Substantive Changes 

1 Agreement 
Effective the date ratified by the UMC Hospital Board of 
Trustees. 

3 Recognition Clarified details required on report to the Union. 

4 Discrimination Clause Revised language to align with EO program. 

6 Employee Rights 

Clarified language regarding HR files. Reinforced 
commitment to complete annual reviews more timely. 
Meet & confer regarding name and template for use when 
issuing a management directive. 

7 Union Rights 
Clarified language on Union EE’s and Stewards attending 
meetings. 

9 Grievance and 
Arbitration Procedure 

Clarified what is a Director; language regarding scheduling 
grievances; when LCA’s may be issued. 

10 Discipline and Discharge Clarified copies provided to the Union. 

11 Per-Diem Employees 
Clarified when per-diems may be placed on the schedule. 
Added ability for Per-Diems to access standby & acting 
pay. 

12 Personnel Layoff, Recall 
and Appeal Procedures 

Clarified FTE status for layoffs. Disallows placement on 
recall list if EE declines position offered. 

13 Probationary / Qualifying 
Period 

Require written notice for probation extension. Removes 
qualifying review requirement.  

14 Salary & Salary Status 
Upon Status Change 

Identifies COLAs, Salary Schedule Increases for the contract 
term. Revises promotion & demotion %’s. Streamlines 
merit’s and removes ability to receive a merit if below a 
2.5. Moves EEs to anniversary date for performance 
reviews. Clarifies reclassification language. 

15 Blank Inserted parts of 15 into 14 – now blank for future use. 

17 Overtime 
Modest increases to standby rate for FY 26 & FY27. 
Revised crisis staffing incentive to reflect current practice. 

18 Shift Differential 
Modest incremental increases to differentials in FY26-
FY28. 

19 Acting Appointments Provides CEO ability to approve more than 4%. 

Page 22 of 165



20 Critical Care Premium Department name revisions. 

21 Consolidated Annual 
Leave 

New benefits eligible EEs will have access to full accrual 
rather than a staggered accrual during the first year. No 
option to cash out or have it paid out on separation during 
first year. Inserted current practice of status change and 
cash out of CAL. Added Juneteenth to holidays recognized. 
Added ability for EEs in a closed department to use VUL if 
they have less than 40 hours. Creates one year pilot for 
one floating holiday for a fully closed department. 

22 Extended Illness Bank 
Allows EEs with an EIB 1 bank (pre September 2016) to 
cash out value before 6/30/25, at 50%, and forfeit the 
remainder.  

23 Miscellaneous Leaves 
Clarified access to bereavement leave, and increased the 
time period in which it can be used. 

29 Seniority 

Allows for RN New Grads hired into CRP to maintain 
seniority when placed into their first department upon 
completion of training. Allows for EEs who are transferring 
and being held because of staffing to access pay after 2 
weeks.  

30 Posting of Vacancies 
Allows full-time/part-time EEs to drop status to per-diem 
without a posting, upon approval by management. 

31 Call Off Procedure 

Allows UMC discretion of moving up calling off those on 
overtime. Clarified extra shift. Introduces pre-balancing to 
help ensure full and part time EEs are receiving their 
scheduled hours before call off. 

35 Contracting Work and 
Mutual Obligations 

Extends notice from 30 to 45 days. Memorializes current 
practice of providing employee list upon notification. 

36 Policy on Drug and 
Alcohol Free Workplace 

Clarified various language. Changed supervisor checklist 
used for suspected impairment. Allows for mobile onsite 
testing for reasonable suspicion testing. 

37 Attendance Policy 

Reduces call in notice from 8 hours to 3 hours and not 
meeting expectation will lead to two attendance 
occurrences. Absence now starts one hour into shift 
instead of two. Verbal counseling now starts at 6th 
occurrence instead of 7th. Replaces suspensions in the 
disciplinary process with second and final written’ s. 
Clarified habitual and patterns language.  

38 Tardy Policy 

Redefines a tardy to be only until 1st hour, instead of until 
2nd hour, which it then becomes an attendance 
occurrence. Redefines levels to remove suspensions, and 
replace with 3rd and Final Warning. Clarifies who can 
witness a tardy for documentation purposes. 

Page 23 of 165



39 Floating 

Clears up language on department names. Removes one of 
the criteria where an EE could refuse to float – if on an 
unscheduled shift. Removes one of the float sequence 
steps for EEs working an additional shift. 

45 Term of Agreement 
Effective the date ratified by the UMC Hospital Board of 
Trustees and runs through June 30, 2028. 

46 Centralized Resource 
Pool (CRP) 

Memorializes the existing letter of agreement into the CBA 
with slight changes. EE’s flexed in late will not be eligible 
for call back or travel pay if called in during the four hours. 
Management will give consideration to breaks and meals 
before calling off staff. 

Side Letter Compensation Market 
Studies 

The Union and UMC will meet and confer in 2025 and 2026 
on up to eight positions for a market study review. No 
requirement to implement.  

Appendix D Definitions 
Slight changes to the definition of illegal drugs. Removal of 
qualifying period language.  

 

Page 24 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Attachment II

Page 25 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 26 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 27 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 28 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 29 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 30 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 31 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 32 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 33 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 34 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 35 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 36 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 37 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 38 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 39 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 40 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 41 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 42 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 43 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 44 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 45 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 46 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 47 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 48 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 49 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 50 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 51 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 52 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 53 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 54 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 55 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 56 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 57 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 58 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 59 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 60 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 61 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 62 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 63 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 64 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 65 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 66 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 67 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 68 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 69 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 70 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 71 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 72 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 73 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 74 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 75 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 76 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 77 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 78 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 79 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 80 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 81 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 82 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 83 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 84 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 85 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 86 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 87 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 88 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 89 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 90 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 91 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 92 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 93 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 94 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 95 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 96 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 97 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 98 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 99 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 100 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 101 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 102 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 103 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 104 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 105 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 106 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 107 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 108 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 109 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 110 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 111 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 112 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 113 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 114 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 115 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 116 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 117 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 118 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 119 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 120 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 121 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 122 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 123 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 124 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 125 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 126 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 127 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 128 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 129 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 130 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 131 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 132 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 133 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 134 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 135 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 136 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 137 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 138 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 139 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 140 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 141 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 142 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 143 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 144 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 145 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 146 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 147 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 148 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 149 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 150 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 151 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 152 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 153 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 154 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 155 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 156 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 157 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 158 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 159 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 160 of 165



REDLINED TA's

Page 161 of 165



Attachment III 
Fiscal Impact Assessment Summary 

Service Employees International Union (SEIU), Local 1107 
2024-2028 

Article 
Number 

 
Article Title 

 
No Change 

No Cost/ 
Savings Item 

Cost/ 
Savings 

Item 

1 Agreement  X  

2 Intent X   

3 Recognition  X  

4 Discrimination Clause  X  

5 Management Rights X   

6 Employee Rights  X  

7 Union Rights  X  

8 Employee Deductions X   

9 Grievance and Arbitration Procedure  X  

10 Discipline and Discharge  X  

11 Per Diem Employees  X  

12 Personnel Layoff, Recall and Appeal  X  

13 Probationary/Qualifying Period  X  

14 Salary   X 

15 Salary Upon Status Change (blank)  X  

16 Hours of Work X   

17 Overtime   X 

18 Shift Differential   X 

19 Acting Appointments  X  

20 Critical Care Premium  X  

21 Consolidated Annual Leave   X 

22 Extended Illness Bank   X 

23 Miscellaneous Leaves  X  

24 Group Insurance X   

25 Retirement Contributions X   

26 Workers’ Compensation X   

27 Longevity X   

28 Education/Training X   

29 Seniority  X  

30 Posting of Vacancies  X  

31 Call Off Procedure   X 

32 Labor/Management Committee X   

33 Health and Safety X   

34 Patient Care Advisory Committee X   

35 Contracting Work and Mutual Obligations  X  

36 UMC’s Substance Abuse Policy  X  

37 Attendance Policy  X  

38 Tardy Policy  X  

39 Floating Policy  X  

Page 162 of 165



Article 
Number 

 
Article Title 

 
No Change 

No Cost/ 
Savings Item 

Cost/ 
Savings 

Item 

40 Access to UMC Services X   

41 General Savings Clause X   

42 Entire Agreement X   

43 Anti-Strike Clause X   

44 Interpreter Pay X   

45 Term of Agreement  X  

36 Centralized Resource Pool (new)   X 

Side 
Letter 

Market Study  X  

 

Page 163 of 165



Article # Description
New Benefit or 

Change in Benefit
Summary of

New Benefit or Change in Benefit
Fiscal Impact

14 Wages Change Three percent (3.0%) increase in COLA effective July 1, 2024. (includes PERS/FICA) $9,391,900

14 Wages New
One and one half percent (1.5%) increase in salaries/salary schedules effective October 15, 2024. (includes 
PERS/FICA)

$3,568,718

15 Status Change Change
One percent (1.0%) increase in hourly rate due to promotion effective November 1, 2024*. 
(includes PERS/FICA)

$14,401

21 CAL New Addition of one (1) floating holiday pilot effective January 1, 2025 (includes PERS/FICA) $91,476
22 EIB New Voluntary EIB cash out program effective November 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025**. ($223,258)

21 CAL Change
Revised CAL accrual schedule for zero (0) days to ninety (90) days and for ninety-one (91) days to twelve (12) 
months, effective November 1, 2027***.

($36,597)

Total $12,806,640

Article #
Article 
Description

New Benefit or 
Change in Benefit

Summary of
New Benefit or Change in Benefit

Fiscal Impact

14 Salaries Change Three percent (3.0%) increase in COLA effective July 1, 2025. (Includes PERS/FICA) $10,000,402

14 Salaries New
One and one half percent (1.5%) increase in salaries/salary schedules effective July 1, 2025. 
(Includes PERS/FICA)

$4,990,622

17 Overtime Change Twenty-five cent ($0.25) p/h increase in Standby Pay effective July 1, 2025. (Includes PERS/FICA) $98,531

18 Shift Diff Change
Twenty cent ($0.20) p/h increase in Weekend Differential effective July 1, 2025. 
(Includes PERS/FICA)

$310,203

Total $15,399,758

Article #
Article 
Description

New Benefit or 
Change in Benefit

Summary of
New Benefit or Change in Benefit

Fiscal Impact

14 Salaries Change Three percent (3.0%) increase in COLA effective July 1, 2026. (Includes PERS/FICA) $10,480,963
17 Overtime Change Twenty-five cent ($0.25) p/h increase in Standby Pay effective July 1, 2026. (Includes PERS/FICA) $98,531
18 Shift Diff Change Fifteen cent ($0.15) p/h increase in Evening Differential effective July 1, 2026. (Includes PERS/FICA) $180,422

Total $10,759,916

Article #
Article 
Description

New Benefit or 
Change in Benefit

Summary of
New Benefit or Change in Benefit

Fiscal Impact

14 Salaries Change Three percent (3.0%) increase in COLA effective July 1, 2027. (Includes PERS/FICA) $10,802,315
18 Shift Diff Change Ten cent ($0.10) per hour increase in Night Differential effective July 1, 2027. (Includes PERS/FICA) $119,603

Total $10,921,918

FY 2026:

FY 2027

FY 2028

ATTACHMENT IV – SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION, LOCAL 1107 
FISCAL IMPACT SUMMARY

*Increase takes effect on the promotion date of each employee promoted on or after November 1, 2024. The 1.0% increase is over the normal 4.0%  increase an employee would receive upon promotion. Ex: a promoted employee will receive a 5.0% 
increase, instead of a 4.0% increase.
**Starting November 1, 2024, EE's who have an old EIB1 balance have until June 30, 2025, to cash out their EIB1 balance for 50% of the value, and lose the remainder of the balance. This voluntary program will end on June 30, 2025. The costing 
analysis assumes ten percent (10%) of EE's with an EIB1 balance will take advantage of this voluntary program.
***For new hires effective 11/1/2027 they will begin to accrue CAL at the 8.30777 rate, rather than having a tiered approach the first year. Employees hired before this date will continue to accrue the old way until they meet the requirements in the 
prior plan. EE's in the new plan will not have the ability to cash out their CAL during the first year of employment, nor be paid out for it if they terminate employment.

FY 2025:

Page 164 of 165



UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA 
GOVERNING BOARD 

HUMAN RESOURCES AND EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 
COMMITTEE 

AGENDA ITEM 
 
 

 

Cleared for Agenda 
September 24, 2024 

 
 

Agenda Item # 

5 

 
 
Issue:                Emerging Issues 

 
Back-up: 
      

 
Petitioner: Ricky Russell, Chief Human Resource Officer 
 

 
Clerk Ref. # 
      

 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Human Resources and Executive Compensation Committee identify emerging issues to 
be addressed by staff or by the UMC Governing Board Human Resources and Executive 
Compensation Committee at future meetings; and direct staff accordingly. (For possible action)   

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
  

None 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
None 
 

Page 165 of 165


	Cover Page
	AGENDA
	HR Committee Agenda for September 24.pdf

	SECTION I: OPENING CEREMONIES
	CALL TO ORDER
	1.   Public Comment
	2.   Approval of Minutes
	August 26, 2024 Draft - HR Minutes.pdf

	3.   Approval of Agenda 

	SECTION 2:  BUSINESS ITEMS
	4. SEIU - Local 1107 - Collective Bargaining Agreement
	Agenda Item - SEIU Local 1107 CBA.pdf
	a. Renewal CBA Presentation.pdf
	b. CBA FY25-FY28 highlights of changes- Attachment 1.pdf
	c. 2024 - 2028 CBA Redlined TA's 9.12.24_Attachment II.pdf
	d. CBA FY25-FY28 Fiscal Impact costs_savings - Attachment III.pdf
	e. Fiscal Impact Summary- Attachment IV.pdf


	SECTION 3: EMERGING ISSUES
	5. Emerging Issues
	Agenda Item - Emerging Issues.pdf



